



City of Hollywood, Florida

EVALUATION: BID NO. F-4450-15-RD

Date: June 3, 2015

To: Steve Joseph, Director, Public Utilities

VIA: Joel Wasserman, Director, Procurement Services

From: *R* Ralph Dierks, Procurement Manager, Procurement Services

Attached are copies of the bids submitted in response to the subject Invitation for Bid number **F-4450-15-RD for Generator Preventative Maintenance & Repair Services for Public Utilities**, and a copy of the bid tabulation.

Bids were received from the following bidders:

- All Power Generators
- Power Pro-Tech Services
- Zabatt, Inc.
- Clarke Power Generation

Procurement performed a check of the references provided by the bidders, copies of the responsive references received attached for your review.

In addition, Procurement Services requested additional "Qualification" information from each of the bidders for your review.

If Public Utilities requests that a contract be awarded to a vendor other than the low bidder, a justification memo must be prepared and forwarded to Procurement Services.

Your reply is requested no later than June 12, 2015 so we may prepare documents to route for the July 8th Commission meeting.

Jeff
6/18/15
Bid Award Recommendation: All Power Generators.

Justification memo Attached: Yes: *[initials]* No: _____

Authorized Signature: *[Signature]* Dated: 6/18/15